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Response to Questions - #2 

 

1. Can the City provide a copy of the current storm drainage rate schedule? 
Attached is the Resolution for the Drainage rates. 
 

2. Does the City have any concerns with the existing rate structures and/or user classifications 
for any of the utilities, and if so, what are they? 
The City does not have any specific concerns, however there is a constituent that has 
expressed concerns over water rates, may have even mentioned litigation, so City Manager 
wants to be sure that have good defendable rates. 
 

3. Item “S” in the Scope of Work requests an assessment of the customer service fees and 
identification of other potential fees. is the City looking for a comprehensive study and 
update of these fees, or a more general review of the existing fee structure and 
recommendations for a future update? 
The City is more interested in a comprehensive study and update of fees. 
 

4. Has the City updated its organics collection program? Please describe what rates apply to 
this program? 
Attached is the Amendment to the Mid Valley contract for organic refuse. 
 

5. The Mid-Valley contract shows three residential carts (Grey, Green and Blue). What are the 
current residential rates for these carts? 
The residential rate is $23.22. 
 

6. Does the City have, or are they interested in cannabis-collection/disposal rates? 
There is a cannabis measure on the November ballot.  It may be relevant. 
 

7. Can we assume the City wants the commercial rates in the Mid-Valley contract updated, or 
are there additional rates/service that would be added to that list? 
Yes, we want MV rates updated. 
 

8. Regarding RFP page 15 under Section 10. Negotiation, Item E. Note: This entire packet 
should be returned with the proposal. What is the City referring to pertaining to “this entire 
packet”?  
The entire packet just means include the RFP with the proposal. 
 

9. Section 10.E. on Page 15 of 34 of the RFP states “Note: This entire packet should be 
returned with the proposal?”.  Please confirm the City would like proposers to include a 
hardcopy of the RFP with our proposal.   If so, would the City like the hardcopy of the RFP to 
be bound separate from or bound with our proposal? 
Please include RFP in bound proposal. 
 



10. Is there any current, pending, or threatened litigation or significant community opposition 
to the City’s existing water, sewer, storm drainage, or solid waste rates? 
There is no current or pending litigation.  There is a constituent that has spoken of the water 
rates and has threatened to sue, but there is no action on that front.  The City Manager 
believes that the intent is to make sure the City does their due diligence in setting the rates. 
 

11. Does the City plan on adopting the storm drainage rates complying with Proposition 218’s 
protest and voter-approval processes or does the City plan on adopting the storm drainage 
rates as a type of sewer rate consistent with SB 231, which would require complying with 
Proposition 218’s protest process only and wouldn’t require voter-approval. 
The City plans to adopt drainage rates as a type of sewer rate consistent with SB 231.  The 
City intends to comply with the protest process only and not voter-approval process.   
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